From: Timothy W. Carver

To: Amy Johnson

Subject: Fwd: Funding Agreement- Signature Needed- Your Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation Grant Award- Ocala
Fire Rescue Q3"24

Date: Monday, July 22, 2024 3:16:43 PM

Attachments: ACH-Credit Authorization- Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation.pdf

MOU- Ocala Fire Rescue.pdf
Approved Quote- PPE- Ballistics- Ocala Fire Rescue.pdf

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Foundation Procurement <procurementfoundation@firehousesubs.com>

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 3:14:38 PM

To: Timothy W. Carver <tcarver@ocalafl.gov>; Idoerfell@ocalafl.gov <ldoerfell@ocalafl.gov>
Cc: Foundation Procurement <procurementfoundation@firehousesubs.com>

Subject: Funding Agreement- Signature Needed- Your Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation
Grant Award- Ocala Fire Rescue Q3'24

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Timothuy & Larry,

Congratulations on your grant award! Our Foundation has elected to submit funding, via ACH, to
your organization for you to directly purchase the equipment per your approved grant request, and
the attached approved quote. Next steps to complete the funding transfer:

. Return the required documents via email within 10 business days to me at
procurementfoundation@firehousesubs.com

. Review, sign & date the attached MOU

. Complete & Return the ACH Authorization

. Provide a voided check or bank memo that confirms the account number

Once we receive your documents, we will add our signature to the MOU and return it to you. The
ACH transfer will take approximately three weeks to complete.

My best,

Tina Corson, Manager of Procurement and Grants
Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation

Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation of Canada

12735 Gran Bay Parkway, Suite 150, Jacksonville, FL 32258

FirehouseSubsFoundation.org
Facebook Instagram
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AUTHORIZATION AGREEMENT FOR PRE-ARRANGED PAYMENTS (CREDITS)

I (WE) of HEREBY AUTHORIZE

the Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation, Inc. to initiate credits to my (our) account
indicated below, and the bank named below to credit the amount of such entries to said account.

Bank Name

City, State

NOTE: This number must exactly match your
Transit Routing bank confirmation to be accepted.

NOTE: This number must exactly match your
Account Number bank confirmation to be accepted.

Account Type
] CHECKING A SAVINGS

Tax ID Number

This authority is to remain in full force and effect until the Firehouse Subs Public Safety
Foundation, Inc. has received written notification from me (or either of us) of its termination
in such time and in such manner as to  afford the Foundation a reasonable time to act on it.

Date Signature

(Must be a signer on the bank account)

Email of Account Signer- PRINT OR TYPE;
Phone Number for Account Signer:
*ATTACH A VOIDED CHECK or BANK MEMO confirming the account
number, AND a completed W-9**

Version 2.8.23
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Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation, Inc.

12735 Gran Bay Pkwy., Suite 150, Jacksonville, Florida 32258

MEMO OF UNDERSTANDING- FUNDING AGREEMENT
July 22, 2024

Failure to adhere to the requirements of this Funding Agreement will jeopardize your grant award.
All purchases must match the quantities and equipment approved in the original grant request and approved quote.

Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation Responsibilities
e Firechouse Subs Public Safety Foundation will award funding to City of Ocala, on behalf of Ocala Fire
Rescue, Ocala, FL for $13,132.80 to be used toward the direct purchase of Ten Ballistic Vests, 20
Steel Plates, Ten Helmets, 20 Medical Kit Pouches & Ten Rifle Mag Pouches for Bulletproof
Vests.

City of Ocala, on behalf of Ocala Fire Rescue Responsibilities
1. An ACH transfer will be remitted to the organization name as stated in this memo of understanding and
must match the EIN number submitted on the grant request and bank account information listed on the
ACH Authorization. If there is a change in either information, you must submit a W-9.
2. Purchase the equipment on Approved Quote from Federal Eastern International, dated 7/19/24.
a. NOTE: DO NOT PREPAY for the equipment order at the time of purchase
3. Confirm Receipt of ACH Transfer by emailing procurementfoundation@firehousesubs.com

4. Verify Purchase and Delivery by providing Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation with the
following:
a. All signed and dated packing slips
b. Copies of paid invoices, verifying your organization’s name as the customer and matching the
vendor quote(s)
c. A copy of the cleared check(s), verifying the payee and payment amount matches the vendor
quote(s)
5. In the event that the purchased equipment costs less than the dollar amount awarded, all excess funds
must be returned to Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation.
a. Email procurementfoundation@firehousesubs.com with notification of excess funds within 30
days of purchase
b. Return Excess Funds within 30 days of receipt of excess funds invoice to Firechouse Subs Public
Safety Foundation, Attention: Gina Brown, 12735 Gran Bay Parkway, Suite 150, Jacksonville,
FL 32258

6. If purchases exceed funding, City of Ocala, on behalf of Ocala Fire Rescue is responsible for the
additional amount.

VERY IMPORTANT: Deadline for submitted documentation is December 31, 2024.

Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation Date

City of Ocala, OBO Ocala Fire Rescue Representative (Signature) Date

City of Ocala, OBO Ocala Fire Rescue Representative Name (Print)
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Quote Date: 7/19/2024
Quote Title: FRK 360

Contact: Timothy Carver QU OTE

Customer Name: Ocala Fire Rescue

Address: 505 NW MLK Ave
Ocala, FL 34474

Phone Number: 352-629-8306 1523 Chaffee Road S, Unit 12, Jacksonville, FL 32221
Fax Number: Business Office: 727-827-2997; Fax: 727-954-8804
Email Address: tcarver@ocalafl.gov www.fedeastintl.com
Item Number / Item Description Quantity Unit Price Line Total
Point Blank FRK 360 plate carrier, Includes BCIIIA side armor 10 438.00 4,380.00
Point Blank 555 Steel Plate 10X12, Level I 20 142.24 2,844.80
Point Blank (Paraclete) MICH Mid Cut Helmet, 7 pads, BOA Suspension 10 414.40 4,144.00
Point Blank Advance Med Kit Pouch 20 78.96 1,579.20
Point Blank Single Rifle Mag Pouch 10 18.48 184.80
Comments: Contract # NASPO #46151500-NASPO-21-ACS Subtotal 13,132.80
Delivery Time: Estimated | FL Sales Tax 0.00%
Payment Terms: Net 30 Total Tax -
Validity Date: 90 days Shipping/Handling -
Quoted By: Stan Reyzin 727-542-0190 Grand Total $13,132.80

*Please send purchase order or order approval to the sales manager that provided this quote*

Thank you for allowing Federal Eastern International to provide you with a quote.
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tina.corson

Approved





		Quote




CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information and attachments contained in this electronic communication are confidential and intended only for the use
of the intended recipients. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, use, dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately of the error by return e-mail
and please permanently remove any copies of this message from your system and do not retain any copies, whether in electronic or physical form or

otherwise.

From: Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation <foundation@firehousesubs.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 8:09 AM

To: tcarver@ocalafl.gov; Idoerfell@ocalafl.gov

Cc: Tim Foster <tim.foster@firehousesubs.com>; Tameka Flowers
<tameka.flowers@firehousesubs.com>; Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation
<foundation@firehousesubs.com>

Subject: APPROVED: Q3 2024 Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation Grant

Dear Timothuy & Larry,

We are pleased to announce that the Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation Board of
Directors has awarded the City of Ocala, on behalf of Ocala Fire Rescue in Ocala, FL
the requested Ten Ballistic Vests, 20 Steel Plates, Ten Helmets, 20 Medical Kit
Pouches & Ten Rifle Mag Pouches for Bulletproof Vests valued up to $13,132.80. If
your grant award must be approved by your city council, please add this item to the agenda
immediately, and contact us with the meeting date.

PROCUREMENT:

We will contact you no later than Friday, August 16, 2024, to initiate the procurement
process. There are two possible methods for procurement, to be determined by our
Foundation:

e Direct Purchase made by the Foundation
OR

e Memo of Understanding. NOTE: Our Foundation provides funding via ACH transfer
only. We are unable to fund a grant award by paper check.

Do not make advanced purchases until you have heard from the Foundation with
the next steps. Failure to follow this process will jeopardize your grant award. If
you have any fulfillment questions, please email
Procurementfoundation@firehousesubs.com.

PUBLIC RELATIONS (PR) NOTES

¢ PR announcements from your organization regarding the grant award are optional. If
you choose to share the good news, please use the attached press release template
and/or social media post template and send it back to
Foundation@firehousesubs.com for review and approval (allowing for 72 hours
turnaround time). Please do not pitch or post before receiving approval from the
Foundation team.

Use of the Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation logo:

e We ask that your organization acknowledges the grant by displaying our Foundation
logo on granted items/equipment whenever possible. Our Foundation logo is attached


mailto:Procurementfoundation@firehousesubs.com
mailto:Foundation@firehousesubs.com

for your convenience. Please note that the final artwork will need to be approved by
our Foundation via Foundation@firehousesubs.com before being displayed.

Did you know?

More than 70% of the funds raised for the Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation come
from the generosity of Firehouse Subs guests and the restaurant brand? Please consider
supporting a Firehouse Subs restaurant near you.

We are very excited to assist your organization and ultimately improve the lifesaving
capabilities of your community.

Firehouse Subs Public Safety Foundation
12735 Gran Bay Parkway, Suite 150, Jacksonville, FL 32258
foundation@firehousesubs.com

FirehouseSubsFoundation.org
Twitter Facebook

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information and attachments contained in this electronic communication are
confidential and intended only for the use of the intended recipients. If you are not an intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately of the error by return e-mail and please
permanently remove any copies of this message from your system and do not retain any copies, whether in electronic
or physical form or otherwise. PLEASE NOTE THAT I DO NOT CONSENT TO THE ELECTRONIC/DIGITAL
RECORDING OF ANY COMMUNICATIONS, INCLUDING MEETINGS, VIDEO CONFERENCES AND TELEPHONE
CALLS, AND MY PARTICIPATION IN ANY MEETING, VIDEO CONFERENCE OR CALL SHOULD NOT BE
CONSTRUED AS CONSENT (IMPLIED OR OTHERWISE) TO RECORDING THE COMMUNICATION.

The information contained in this message may be proprietary, confidential or trade secret and
may be legally privileged. The message is intended solely for the addressee(s). If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, disclosure or
reproduction is strictly prohibited and may be a violation of law. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by return e-mail and destroy all copies of the original
message.

Les renseignements contenus dans ce message peuvent étre de propriété exclusive, de nature
privilégiée, confidentiels ou relever du secret commercial. Ce message est strictement réservé
a I’usage de son ou ses destinataires. Si vous n’étes pas le destinataire prévu, vous étes, par la
présente, informé que toute utilisation, distribution, divulgation ou reproduction est
strictement interdite et peut constituer une infraction a la loi. Si vous n’étes pas le destinataire
prévu, veuillez communiquer avec 1’expéditeur par courriel et détruire tous les exemplaires du
message original.


mailto:Foundation@firehouseaubs.com
mailto:foundation@firehousesubs.com
http://firehousesubsfoundation.org/
https://twitter.com/savinglives
https://www.facebook.com/FirehouseSubsFoundation/

